

REDFIELDS

LANDSCAPING & DESIGN

19th November 2015

Marbank Construction Ltd
3 Napier House
2 Wintersells Road
West Byfleet
KT14 7LF

For the attention of Richard Allsop

Dear Richard

Further to our recent phone conversation, I can confirm that the topsoil which has been supplied to the above development has been obtained from Charles Morris Fertilizers Ltd and is the top soil to which the attached analysis is pertaining, and as such complies to the correct BS3882 207.

Yours sincerely



Mark Oakley
Contracts Manager

